From: Southwest Airlines

To: Mardy Gould
Subject: Flight reservation (BLFCG7) | 07MAR17 | JAX-MDW | Gould/
Date: Mardy, March 07, 2017 11:53:49 AM

Thanks for choosing Southwest® for your trip.
Southwest Airlines

-

Check In Online Check Flight Status Change Flight Special Offers

Log in | View my itinerary

Hotel Offers Car Offers

Ready for takeoff!

|E| Thanks for choosing Southwest® for your trip. You'll find everything you need to know
about your reservation below. Happy travels!

Upcoming Trip: 03/20/17 - Chicago

AIR Confirmation: BLFCG7 Confirmation Date: 03/07/2017

Passenger(s) Rapid Rewards # Ticket # Expiration Est. Points
Earned

GOULD/MARDY 20468357976 5269447532888 Mar 07, 2018 2005

Rapid Rewards points earned are only estimates. Visit your (MySouthwest, Southwest.com or Rapid Rewards) account for
the most accurate totals - including A-List & A-List Preferred bonus points.

Date Flight Departure/Arrival

Mon Mar 20 557 Depart JACKSONVILLE, FL (JAX) on Southwest Airlines at 5:20 PM
Arrive in CHICAGO (MIDWAY), IL (MDW) at 6:40 PM
Travel Time 2 hrs 20 mins

Wanna Get Away

Date Flight Departure/Arrival
Thu Mar 23 2519 Depart CHICAGO (MIDWAY), IL (MDW) on Southwest Airlines
at 4:05 PM

Arrive in HOUSTON (HOBBY), TX (HOU) at 6:45 PM

Wanna Get Away
214 Change planes to Southwest Airlines

in HOUSTON (HOBBY), TX (HOU) at 7:45 PM
Arrive in JACKSONVILLE, FL (JAX) at 10:50 PM
Travel Time 5 hrs 45 mins

Wanna Get Away

|E| Check in for your flight(s): 24 hours before your trip on Southwest.com or
your mobile device to secure your boarding position. You'll be assigned a
boarding position based on your check-in time. The earlier you check in
within 24 hours of your flight, the earlier you get to board.

|E| Bags fly free®: First and second checked bags. Weight and size limits
apply. One small bag and one personal item are permitted as carryon
items, free of charge.

|E| 30 minutes before departure: We encourage you to arrive in the gate
area no later than 30 minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure as



we may begin boarding as early as 30 minutes before your flight.

|E| 10 minutes before departure: You must obtain your boarding pass(es)
and be in the gate area for boarding at least 10 minutes prior to your flight's
scheduled departure time. If not, Southwest may cancel your reserved
space and you will not be eligible for denied boarding compensation.

|E| If you do not plan to travel on your flight: In accordance with
Southwest's No Show Policy, you must notify Southwest at least 10
minutes prior to your flight's scheduled departure if you do not plan to travel
on the flight. If not, Southwest will cancel your reservation and all funds will
be forfeited.

Air Cost: 575.96

Fare Rule(s): 5262447512883: NONREF/NONTRANSFERABLE/STANDBY REQ
UPGRADE TO'Y.

Valid only on Southwest Airlines. All travel involving funds from this Confirmation
Number must be completed by the expiration date. Unused travel funds may only
be applied toward the purchase of future travel for the individual named on the
ticket. Any changes to this itinerary may result in a fare increase. Failure to cancel
reservations for a Wanna Get Away fare segment at least 10 minutes prior to
travel will result in the forfeiture of all remaining unused funds.

JAX WN CHI255.70QLN7PNR WN X/HOU WN JAX255.24QLA7PNRO 510.94
END ZPJAXMDWHOU XFJAX4.5MDW4.5HOU4.5 AY11.20$JAX5.60 MDW5.60

[E@ Learn about our Learn about inflight
L2 boarding process L2 WiFi & entertainment

Cost and Payment Summary

AIR - BLFCG7
Base Fare $ 500.94 Payment Information
Excise Taxes $ 38.32 Payment Type: Visa XXXXXXXXXXXX4835
Segment Fee $ 1200 Date: Mar 07,2017
Passenger Facility Charge $ 13.50 Payment Amount: $575.96
September 11th Security Fee $ 11.20
Total Air Cost $ 575.96
Useful Tools Know Before You Go Special Travel Needs
Check In Online In the Airport Traveling with Children
Early Bird Check-In Baggage Policies Traveling with Pets
View/Share ltinerary Suggested Airport Arrival Times Unaccompanied Minors
Change Air Reservation Security Procedures Baby on Board
Cancel Air Reservation Customers of Size Customers with Disabilities
Check Flight Status In the Air
Elight Status Notification Purchasing and Refunds
Book a Car
Book a Hotel

Legal Policies & Helpful Information

Sign Up 'n Save

Enroll Now. It's Free



Privacy Policy Customer Service Commitment Contact Us
Notice of Incorporated Terms EAQs

Book Air | Book Hotel | Book Car | Book Vacation Packages | See Special Offers | Manage My Account

This is a post-only mailing from Southwest Airlines. Please do not attempt to respond to this message. Your
privacy is important to us, Please read our Privacy Policy.

1 All travel involving funds from this Confirmation Number must be completed by the expiration date.
2 Security Fee is the government-imposed September 11th Security Fee.

See Southwest Airlines Co. Notice of Incorporation
See Southwest Airlines Limit of Liability

Southwest Airlines
P.O. Box 36647-1CR
Dallas, TX 75235
Contact Us

Copyright 2017 Southwest Airlines Co. All Rights Reserved.



